Stokley, Gemma

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 19 June 2020 18:07

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: FW: Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings

From: MARCUS Binney

Date: 19 June 2020 at 16:43:03 BST

To: Paul Williams, henrietta billings

Subject: Re: Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings

Dear Paul

Thank you for your revised drawings and plans of May 2020. We are
very pleased that the ground and first floor of the Cocoa Rooms, with
their beautiful tiles, will be retained and restored and that the staircase
will also be restored and partitions removed to open up the first floor
room.

We would like the token booth to be recorded, dismantled and
stored, and on this basis agree your revised plans of May 2020.

We are strongly of the view that the discovery and retention of the
Cocoa Rooms will a delightful new element to the new museum
which visitors will be thrilled to see —a piece of London history which

is an integral part of the building.

We look forward to hearing more on the Cocoa Rooms project as it
progresses

Best wishes

Marcus

Marcus Binney
Executive President



BRITAIN'S HERITAGE
70 Cowcross Street
London EC1M 6EJ
Tel: 020 7253 3500
Be our Friend and enjoy the benefits for just £36 a year by clicking here.
www.savebritainsheritage.org
@SAVEBIit

From: Paul Williams

Sent: 18 June 2020 10:49

To: MARCUS Binney

Subject: Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings

Dear Marcus

As discussed yesterday, pls see the drawings submitted to planning as an addendum, following our
discussions regarding

the proposed development of the Cocoa Rooms based on the findings of J Harrap Architects.
Could you please confirm that they reflect your understanding of the agreed way forward.

Please call if you have any questions,

Warm regards, Paul
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Please consider the environment before printing this email — we are ISO 14001 certified.
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